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MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Corporate Drive Property & Surplus Property Information
TO: LaShakia Moore, Superintendent

THRU: Dave Freeman, Chief of Operations x *

FROM: William R. Whitson, Intergovernmental PlanneW

Date: September 19, 2024

The school district staff has received a letter of interest from a developer regarding a
7.1-acre parcel of land owned by the district (See attached letter).

This is one of several inquiries received over the last year and a half, two different
developers and one inquiry from the City of Palm Coast utility department. In the
past, the Board has not shown any interest in pursuing a sale of the property. We are
seeking guidance from the Board regarding whether this property should remain on
our property inventory or if we should consider it surplus and therefore subject to a
sale?

In closing, we are also attaching a general information sheet which provides

guidance from the State regarding the disposal of public property should you so
desire to proceed in that direction.
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